From: Steve Beard [mailto:Steve.Beard@sportengland.org]

Sent: 23 January 2020 10:08

To: Planning Policy

Subject: RE: Desford Neighbourhood Plan Submission Consultation (Regulation 16)

Dear Kirstie,

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above. Whilst the plan refers to the Open Space and
Recreational Facilities Study — 2016, there does not appear to be any reference to the Playing Pitch Strategy
—-2019.

Whilst the plan polices seek to protect and enhance existing sports facilities (playing fields) the
recommendations and the action plan of the PPS should be checked for any issues which need to be

resolved at those sites or any positive actions which should be referenced.

Regards Steve

Steve Beard Planning Manager T: 02072731770 M: 07775752451

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured,
we will continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement
is published on our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing Louise Hartley

From: planningpolicy@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk <planningpolicy@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 January 2020 16:24

To: Steve Beard <Steve.Beard@sportengland.org>

Subject: Desford Neighbourhood Plan Submission Consultation (Regulation 16)

Dear Sir/Madam

| write to inform you that Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council is now in receipt of the final submission of
the Desford Neighbourhood Plan. The attached letter is the notification of publicity of the Desford
Neighbourhood Plan and sets out the details of the consultation. Representations are invited on the final
plan between Wednesday 22 January 2020, and 5pm Wednesday 4 March 2020.

Yours faithfully

Kirstie Rea

Planning Policy Manager

Planning Policy - Development Services

Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council, Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 OFR
Tel: 01455 255929

Any opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily express the views of
the Borough Council. The information contained in this message, and any attachments, is intended solely for
the use of the individual or organisation to whom this message is sent, and should be treated as private and
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confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council
(ICT Services): Tel: +44 (01455) 238141.

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.

Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk,
we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipien
be advised that you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you voluntarily provide
personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy Statemer
Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found heps://www.sportengland.org/privacy-
statementlf you have any queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can contact
Louise Hartley, Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by emailing
DPO@sportengland.org
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